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BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOA
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENC
WASHINGTON, D.C.

e

APR 8 2014

Clerk, Environmenta&ppeals Board
INITIALS _ &2

Inre;

Joint Base Lewis-McChord
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System

NPDES Appeal No. 13-09

NPDES Permit No. WAS-026638

N N N’ N N N N N’

ORDER EXTENDING STAY OF PROCEEDINGS
By order dated February 4, 2014, the Environmental Appeals Board stayed proceedings in
the above-captioned matter until April 7, 2014, to allow the parties to participate in the Board’s
Alternative Dispute Resolution (“ADR”) program. The parties have now completed two days of
ADR and a third is scheduled for Tuesday, April 29, 2014. In light of these developments, the
present stay is hereby extended until Friday, May 23, 2014.
So ordered.

ENVIRONMENTAL APP S BOARD
Dated: Lﬁ/g//{/f By: ‘ WM M%/

Catherine R. McCabe
Environmental Appeals Judge




Duncan, Annette

From: Weber, Courtney

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 12:52 PM
To: Duncan, Annette

Subject: Fax number

Hi Annette:

You called the other day asking about my fax number. Sorry it took me so long to get back to you. | was tied up in
meetings all day yesterday and was out on Tuesday. We recently moved floors so we have a new fax number: 206-553-
1762.

I will send in a notification to the EAB on the appeals that I’'m working on and will let my colleagues know that they will
need to do the same thing.

Thanks!
--Courtney

Courtney Weber

Office of Regional Counsel

EPA Region 10

1200 Sixth Ave., Ste. 900, MS ORC-158
Seattle, WA 98101

206-553-1477



